Powell, Amy

From: Reid [Alexander_McDonough@reid.senate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 2:48 PM

To: Amy Powell

Subject: RE: Are you dialed into QMM?

Thanks for the updates!

From: Amy Powell [mailto:AXP10@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 2:46 PM
To: McDonough, Alexander (Reid)

Subject: Re: Are you dialed into QMM?

Hi again - our staff here just gave me the "thumbs up” that all dial-in glitches are resolved. We are on the
"Quality Assurance Program" item on the agenda, DOE presenting.

Amy Powell .

Senior Congressional Affairs Officer

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Congressional Affairs

*Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld* ----- Original Message-----
From: "McDonough, Alexander (Reid)"
<Alexander_McDonough@reid.senate.gov>

To: Powell, Amy <AXP10@nrc.gov>

Sent: 12/19/2007 2:02:10 PM
Subject: RE: Are you dialed into QMM?

Hi Amy, thank you for checking. | dialed in but it was pretty inaudible so | missed most of what has been said.
Do you know if there'll be a transcript readily available?

Alex

From: Amy Powell [mailto:AXP10@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 1:44 PM
To: McDonough, Alexander (Reid)

Subject: Are you dialed into QMM?

Hi Alex - were you able to connect via phone to the Quarterly Management

Mtg? Christy Guedry in SEn. Ensign's office let me know her connection is cutting in and out? How is your
connection?

Thanks,

AP

Amy Powell

Senior Congressional Affairs Officer
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs

*Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld* A’ g/



